

# **Institutional Effectiveness**

**Team:** UNA Institutional Effectiveness Meeting

**Date:** January 16<sup>th</sup>, 2008

**Location:** GUC Rom 207

<p><b>Academic Support Assessment</b></p> <p><b>Guide Changes</b></p>	<p>Discussion regarding feedback needed from pilot departments will need to be detailed.</p> <p>Andrew discussed a 5 year assessment needs to parallel the academic side. David Shields suggested that we treat “Student Affairs” as one unit.</p> <p>A 5 year assessment for non-academic will be on hold until 2009.</p> <p>Guide book will need changes, but the spirit of the document will stay intact. Minor changes could be approved by the President and not the Board.</p> <p>If approval is needed from the Board, the IE Committee will need to meet in early February, in order to get on the agenda for the March Board Meeting.</p>
<p><b>Action Items</b></p>	<p>Board Approval, Feedback from Vice Presidents and other areas.</p> <p>Deans decide which 5 Academic Departments will go up for review</p> <p>Phil Bridgmon – Meeting is adjourned</p>